

WHEN YOU HAVE A TOUGH JOB GET MERRY

MERRY CONTRACTING SERVICE

RECEIVED BY
CITY CLERK

1179 Franklin St.
DUXBURY, MASS. 02332

APR 14 11 39 AM '78

Heavy Equipment Moving - Industrial Machinery Moving
Shovel and Bulldozing Rental - Blasting - Rock Removal
Pile Driving - Well Construction - Pumps Installed

City Hall
Cambridge, Mass. 02128

Date- 4/11/78

Gentlemen:

We propose to move a building Ft. long, and Ft.
wide and estimated feet high when loaded; from : Present location
known as the "Prince" house at Harvard Univ. grounds
to #5 Prescott St. . Building is owned by: Harvard Univ.
Cambridge, Ma. 02128.

We respectfully ask the town of Cambridge , for a permit
to proceed along , by way of ;
or as such other Route as the town of Cambridge may propose,
when formalities are complied with by this firm.

This notification has been sent to, and a request for
direction by:-

City Hall
Fire Dept.
Traffic Dept.
Police Dept.
Highway
Park or Tree Dept.

Electric Light Dept.

Telephone Company

Others-

Respectfully submitted,

Henry W. Merry
by B. A. Merry.
Henry W. Merry

Building Moving - Well Drilling - Equipment Rentals

179
Comm. from Merry Contracting Service to move
a building known as the "Prince" House at
Harvard Univ. grounds to 5 Prescott Street.

5/1/78 Long of
Ordinance and petition
sent to CDA for his
guidance.

Contacted H.H. Planning
Office Mr. Liron who
discussed with Mr. Liron
on May In City Council, 2nd/78
to move April 24, 1978 plan.

4/24/78 Returned to
Hearing May 15 at 1 PM
1978
Hearing scheduled for
May 15 cancelled at
Request of Mayor's Office
Held pending further
development